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FY!

From: Clladine, orcan

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:24 PM
To: Governance Office <governance.office@usask.ca>
Subject: Mon-Academic Misconduct Complaint - Tim Haggstrom

Toe Whom [t May Concern,

I am submitting a Non-Academic Misconduct complaint against Tim Haggstrom, a third year law
student at the University of Saskatchewan College of Law.

Myself, and other students within the College of Law, believe that Mr. Haggstrom violated the
University’s Policies, Procedures, Rules and Expectations for Student Conduct. The particular area
of concern is section (e) Discrimination and Harassment Policy.

Mr. Haggstrom has made numerous attempts to spread hate throughout the College this year. One
such instance is a letter he attempted to share with the student body, which was subsequently
blocked by the Law Students’ Association and Indigenous Law Students’ Association, as well as
presenting it at a LSA General Meeting. | have attached the letter to this email. The discourse during
his presentation to the broader LSA Community was incredibly harmful. There is also a letter that
was sent specifically to faculty members and the Dean, however | have not seen this but am aware of
its general contents.

Further, he was adamant about not including a formal land acknowledge in the LSA Constitution, to
bring the organization more in-line with the University and broader community. His actions have
contributed to the creation of an unsafe atmosphere for Indigenous students, myself included, within
the College of Law. His various actions have had significant emotional, psychological and physical
impacts on many of the Indigenous and non-Indigenous professors, teachers assistants, and students
alike within the College of Law. Further, he has confronted some of the Indigenous students within

the College surrounding this issue and is still unable to see the harm his actions have caused.

It is incredibly unsettling to know that a future legal professional still holds these racist views
towards Indigenous peoples, as they will surely be interacting with Indigenous peoples in their
CArecrs.

Kind regards,
Jordan Calladine
Jordan L. Calladine (she/her)

Juris Doctor Candidate (2024)
College of Law, University of Saskatchewan



